

The Cadilla and Oldsmobile dealership of Barrie Brothers on East Main Street in 1958. The dealer ship was established in 1926.



Angelo's Restaurant on East Main Street opened as a small restaurant in the late 1960's and the owner gradually expanded the restaurant in the following years by buying adjoining stores.



Angelo's was enlarged and modernized by the owner and renamed Mediterranean Manor. This is a 2005 picture.